
Center for Judicial Accountabi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Rose Ann Magaldi < rmagaldi @cou tts.state.ny.us >

Thursday, April24,20L4 3:28 PM

jud ith.vale@ ag.ny.gov; Center f or ) u dici al Accou ntabil ity

RE: TRO application 160941/13

we will contact you when the judge is free.It may not be untiltomorrow.

Rose Ann Magaldi
Principal Law Cierk to Justice Aiice Schlesinger

Supreme Court of the State of New York

60 Centre Street, Room 525

New York, NY 10007

tel: 646 386-3253
fax:2L2374-8396
e-mail: rmagaldi@courts.state.ny.us> > > "Center for Judicial Accountability"

PM >>>

Dear Ms. Magaldi,

I have just left a message on Ms. Vale's voice mail (212-416-6274) - and will
her.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-455-4373

From: Rose Ann Magaldi lmailto:rmagaldi@courts.state.nv'usl
Sent: Thursday, April 24,2014 11:09 AM

To: judith.vale@aq.nv,gov; elena@judqewatch.org
Subject: TRO application 150941/13

< elena@judgewatch.org > 4 / 24 /2014 2:38

be back in touch once I have spoken with

The judge has reviewed the papers and is prepared to do a telephone conference to address the TRO application. We

request that Ms. Sassower contact Ms. Vale and arrange a time today or tomorrow to speak, any time except 1:00-2:30

fine. The number is 646 386-3253.

please e-mail to let me know when to expect the call. Also, we will defer to Ms- Vale as to whether plaintiffs' counsel

should be included. If so, please make those arrangements.

Thank you.

Rose Ann Magaldi
Principal Law Clerk to Justice Alice Schlesinger

Supreme Court of the State of New York

<9c /3-d


